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Norcross, Frank

From: Meg Power [mpower@ncaf.org]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 10:33 AM
To: Norcross, Frank; Scott, Robert

Cc: Stewart, Rebecca

Subject: questions about the draft guidance again- short version

. 1. Is there any explanation or definition of the types of non-federal funding that should be deemed the result of
ARRA and therefore included in the jobs counts? Forgive me if | just missed it- but it seems as if this is left to
subjective judgment with respect to WAP leveraging.

la Is it maybe in the SEP or EECBG materials?

2 Is the utility data collection that is described in the document titled “Supporting Statement for EECBG etc”
applicable to WAP?
If so
¢ Where is the proposed form or requirement? This appears to be the justification for something
formal but we can't find it.
¢ Do you know whether, operationally, WAP agencies would have to do anything other than the
current practice which is: participants sign a form allowing the local agency to obtain their past and
current bills or just usage information from their current energy suppliers?
3. Effective dates. Included for comment are items that were requested in the Sep 30 Winsaga report- the head
count , for example. Does the statement that accompanies the FR notice that these requirements are not in effect
for Jan 30 reports mean that they have been temporarily removed from the quarterly report forms for Jan? (If so,
we may want to capture them voluntarily, since they are probably already assembled..)

Thanks for your patience and multitasking.

Meg

Meg Power

Senior Policy Advisor

National Community Action Foundation
1 Massachusetts Ave. NW Suite 310
Washington, DC 20001
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